
111/22, 12 . 35 PM 	 Email 

Emai/ 	 Dinesan re S 

rwd: Information sought under RTI Act, 2005-RTI No. DSHIP/R/P22/00003. 

From : dipumon A <dipumon@cochinport.gov.in > 	 Tue, Jan 11, 2022 09:43 AM 
Subject Fwd: Information sought under RTI Act, 2005-RTI No. 

DSHIP/R/P22/00003. 

To : Dinesan N S <rticell@cochinport.gov.in > 

1 attachment 

From: "Premakumari C" <secretary@cochinport.gov.in > 
To: "Jijo Thomas" <jijo.thomas@cochinport.gov.in >, "dipumon A" 
<dipumon@cochinport.gov.in >, "Dinesh NS" <trainingcell@cochinport.gov.in > 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 5:20:23 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Information sought under RTI Act, 2005 - RTI No. DSHIP/R/P22/00003. 

From: "DrBeena M" <chairman@cochinport.gov.in > 
To: "Premakumari C" <secretary@cochinport.gov.in > 
Cc: "Xavier DevassyK" <kxavier@cochinport.gov.in > 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 4:49:45 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Information sought under RTI Act, 2005-RTI No. DSHIP/R/P22/00003. 

With regards, 

CHAIRMAN, 
COCHIN PORT TRUST. 

J 
From: "SwaranKaurBedi UDC" <swarn.kaur@nic.in > 
To: chairman@chennaiport.gov.in , "DrBeena M" <chairman@cochinport.gov.in >, 
chairrnan@deendayalport.gov.in , "CHAIRMAN JNPT" <chairman@jnport.gov.in >, "Chairma 
KPL" <chairman@kplmail.in >, "Chairman MbPT" <chairman@mumbaiport.gov.in >, 
"CHAIRMAN MPTGOA" <chairman@mptgoa.gov.in >, "Venkata Ramana Akkaraju" 
<chairman@nmpt.gov.in >, "Shri P.L. Haranadh" <chm@paradipport.gov.in >, "Vinit Kumar' 
<chairman@kolkataporttrust.gov.in >, "Chairman Visakhapatnam Port" 
<chairman.vpt@gov.in >, chairman@vocport.gov.in  
Cc: "Pali DyCCC" <p.bali@nic.in >, "Rameshwar Kumar Under Secretary to the Govt of 
India"P'ameshwark@nic.in >, "Pausianmung Hauzel" <p.hauzel@nic.in > 
Sent: -Monday, January 10, 2022 4:37:05 PM 
Subject: Information sought under RTI Act, 2005-RTI No. DSHIP/R/P22/00003. 

Sir, 

Kindly find enclosed a copy of this Ministry's Letter No. PD-12027/1/2022-PD-2022 
dated 10.01.2022 alongwith RT1 Application No. DSHIP/R/P22/00003 for further 
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RTI MATTER 
by Speed post 

F .No. PD- 2027/1/2022-P D-IV 
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 

Ministry,  of Ports. Shipping & Waterways 

To, 

The Public Information Officer, 
VPT. spmPIPPT, CoPT, MoPT, 
MbPT,DPT,ChPT,VoCPT,NMPT & KPL 

Subject: Information sought under RTI Act, 2005. 

Sir, 

Transport Bhawan, I Parliament 
Street 

New Delhi — 110001 
Dated:- 10. 01.2022 

I am to refer to RTI application received in this Ministry vide registration No. 
DSHIP/R/P22/00003 dated 05.01.2022 from Shri Srishti Dewan seeking information 
regarding details of containers arrived at various Ports. 

2. The information sought by the applicant is more closely relates to all Major Ports, 
it is being transferred to all Major Ports under Provision 6 (3) of RTI Act. 2005 for 
providing the requisite information directly to the applicant under intimation to this 
Ministry. 

Your, faithfully, 

(Rameshwar Kumar) 
CP10 & Under Secretary to the Government of India 

Enclosure: As above 

Copy for information 	Srishti Dewan,House No. A-221, Second Floor, Defence 
Colony, South Delhi, New Delhi-110024. In case you are not satisfied with the above, 
you may prefer an appeal to 1st Appellate Authority Shri P. Bali, Dy. CCC and 
Appellate Authority. Ministry of Ports Shipping & Waterways. Transport Bhawan, 
New Delhi-110001 within 30 days of this letter. 



rtiontine.gov.iniRTIMIS/CPIO/RTIDetails.plip?res. -Y 

RTI REQUEST DETAILS (31t4 	3iv1tt 	asuo 

Registration Number (04115774 DSIIIP/R 
/Pl22/00003 

Date of Receipt extezr *I  05/01/2022 

Type of Receipt Cork WT MT) : 

Name RR) : 

Address MED : 

State (fir) 

Local Receipt 	Language of Request English 
(.m.sitti 10 SINT) : 

Srishti Dewan 	 Gender (Val) : male 

House No. A-221, Second Floor, , Defence Colony, South 
Delhi, New Delhi, Pin:110024 

Details not 
provided 

Mobile Number (4.4e' Details not 
provided 

Ow) : 

Delhi 
Conn 

Details not 
Phone Number mfiff 0-41) : provided 

Email-ID (844"1-314t Details not provided 

Status (flta(Rurayurban) Urban 

Requester Letter NuniberMliftwiR Details not *pm  provided 

Is Requester Below Poverty Line ? No 
(WalT 3traqqt Irfait birr***TErt?) 

Education Status : Graduate 

Details not 
Letter Date : provided 

Citizenship Status Indian  
(wprittiar) 

Amount Paid Oft adicuiri) : 

Does it concern the life or Liberty of 
a Person? 

elgfizfr *tit azif*a 41-4-4 sew 
faci*cir it ***at?) 

Information Sought (oti•tqwft 

I 0 ) (original 
recipient) 

No(Normal) 

RTI Application 

Mode of Payment (VIM Cash 
IFT NPNR) 

Request Pertains to Kumar 
(3i. 	ihi 14**1-farAct 

*{ii  

Ramesh war 

Print',  Save Cruse' 



2019  
2020  
2021 

 Lockdown period of 
69 days of the year 
2020 and 2021 
(separately) 

Year 	 No. of containers 
Arrived at 

ports 
ased easily I Penalty Levied 	How much 

(in MR) 

The requisite fee for seeking information under RD Act, 2005 is attached herewith. 

Thanking 

f 

24.12.2021 

C-Orr 	4'1*er)/ 

Dr. Sartjeev Ranjan 
Secretary, 
Mtry of Shipping, 
Transport Swan, 
New Delhi. 

Sub.: Informatkm 	RT1 Act, 2005 

Sr, 

I shall be grateful if the folkvwing ifforrnation is provided to me under RTI Act, 2005, at the earliest. 

1. The quantum of containers arrived at various ports during the total lockdown period, from 
24th March to 31st May 2020. 

2. Total number of containers released without any charges such as detention, demurrage and interest. 
3. Total number of containers released port-wise where different types of penalties has been 

levied. 

4„ Port-wise number of containers and total consignment value of the goods stored at each port 
due to any disputes till date. 

a. The goods would inter alta include i) Perishable goods (ill Non-perishable goods; and 
(iii) Hazardous goods 

5. The sheet may include the actual value of the goods and demurrage separately (wherever 
possible) at each port. 

6. To ascertain how much of the container movement got disturbed due to the kickdown. and the 
quantum of the financial losses, kindly provide the following concrete information: 

Ypors4aithfully,,  

kiwan) 
Email id: sriAttiiiiiRelmil 
Phone No: 	19991 
Add : House No.A-221, second floor, Defence Colony, 
South Delhi, New Delhi - 1100Z4. 



ti 'sus 104,,ri 
24.12.2021 

Dr. Sanjeev Ranjan 
Secretary, 
Ministry of Shipping, 
Transport Bhawan, 
New Delhi. 

Sub.: IniFormation under RTI Act, 2005 

Sir, 

I shall be grateful if the following rformation is provided to me under RTI Act, 2005, at the earliest. 

1. The quantum of containers arrived at various ports during the total lockdown period, from 
24th March to 31st May 2020. 

2. Total number of containers released without any charges such as detention, demurrage and 
interest. 

3. Total number of containers released port-wise where different types of penalties has been levied. 
4. Port-wise number of containers and total consignment value of the goods stored at each port 

due to any disputes tilt date. 
a. The goods would inter alia include (i) Perishable goods (ii) Non-perishable goods, and 

(iii) Hazardous goods 
5. The sheet may include the actual value of the goods and demurrage separately (wherever 

possible) at each port. 
6. To ascertain how much of the container movement got disturbed due to the lockdown, and the 

quantum of the financial losses, kindly provide the following concrete information:- 

Year 

2019 
2020 
2021 

 Lockdown period of 
69 days of the year 
2020 and 2021 
(separately)  

No. of containers 
Arrived at 	Released easily I Penalty Levied 

ports How much 
(in INR) 

The requisite fee for seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 is attached herewith. 

Thanking you, 

ithfully, 

(S 	Dewan) 
Email id: srishtid3,02tegmail-com 
Phone No: 7838719991 

Add : House No.A-221, second floor, Defence Colony, 
South Delhi, New Delhi — 110024. 
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7.1-41 

SPEED POST 

el4k1t- 

/IV PoFcc 
AN ISO-9001:2015 

ISPS COMPLIANT PORT 

Ot-ff 	c*c 
COCHIN PORT TRUST 
W/Island, Cochin-682009. 

Phone: 2582119, 2582129 
Fax: +91(484)2668163, 2666512 
Email: coptrticell@zmail.com  

Website: www.cochinport.gov.in  

SAGARMALA 

No. GAD/RTI Ce11/1486/SD/2022-S 

To 
Shri. Srishti Dewan, 
House No. A-221 
Ilnd Floor 
Defence Colony 
South Delhi 
New Delhi - 110024 

Dated: 07.02.2022 

Sir, 
Sub: 	Information under the RTI Act, 2005- reg. 
Ref: 	Your email dated 10.01.2022 received by this office on 11.01.2022 

With reference to the above application, the information readily available with this Dept. 
is given below. 

SI. No. 1 — 40684 TEUs from 24.03.2020 to 31.05.2020 

The details of the Appellate Authority under the RTI Act for Cochin Port Trust are given 
below: 

Shri. S.K. Sahu 
Financial Advisor & Chief Accounts Officer 

Cochin Port Trust, Cochin — 682009. 

Yours faithfully, 

Aitil-A')  i\, 	...., ci.../ 

Central ublic Information Officer 
General Administration Department 

Copy to: The CPIO, Traffic Dept. As the time limit for reply is expiring, the available information 
is being supplied. Other information may kindly be forwarded directly to the applicant. 

8 FL*) 



697,76-RA 'S  
AN ISO- 9001: 2015 

ISPS COMPLIANT PORT 

COCHIN PORT TRUST 
TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 

Willingdon Island, Cochin- 682 009 
Phone: +91 (484) 2582200 

Fax: +91 (484) 2666418 
e-mail:tm©cochinportgov.in 

SAGARMALA 

/ No. B3/RTI/ SD/2022/T 

To 
Sri. Srishti Dewan 
House No. A-221 
Second Floor, Defence Colony 
South Delhi 
New Delhi - 110 024. 

Sir, 

41-f 1 4T-1 t ti 	Tr 	-H/TM's Office 
Dated 11-02-2022 

Reg. AD 

Sub: - Information under RTI Act. 2005-reg. 
Ref - (1) Your application No DSHIP/R/P/22/00003 dated 05.01.2022 received by this 

office on 12.01.2022. 
(2) Reply letter No. GAD/RTI Ce11/1486/SD/2022-S dated 07 02.2022 of CPIO.  

GAD, Cochin Port Trust. 

Further to the reply furnished vide letter under Ref.(2), the matter was referred to the PPP 
operator operating the container terminal, since the information sought under SI. No 2 SI No 6 
pertains to container handling. Being a third party information having commercial implication, the 
terminal operator has conveyed that the information sought under SI. No. 2 to SI. No 6 are 
matter of business confidentiality relating to Container Terminal operations and not open for 
public consumption. Therefore, Cochin Port Trust is not in a position to provide the above details 
as the same is exempted from the disclosure under Sec.8 (1) (j) of RTI Act,2005, 

If you are not satisfied with this reply, you may appeal to Sri, S. K. Sahu, Financial Advisor & 
Chief Accounts Officer, Cochin Port Trust, Cochin- 682 009 being Appellate Authority against the 
same. The period within which an appeal could be preferred against this is 30 days from the date 

of this communication. 

Yours faithfully 

h I crl L-0 

CP10 FT RAF F IC MANAGER 
(TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT) 

Copy to:- RTI Cell, GAD, COPT. 



2 , 15/22 4 19 PM 
	 Email 

Dinesan N S 
Email 

Information under RTI act, 2005 

From : Traffic Manager <tm@cochinPort.gov.in > 

Subject : Information under RTI act, 2005 

To : srishtid102@gmail.com  

Cc : Dinesan N S <rticell@cochinPort.gov.in >, Dinesan MK 
<dinesan.mk@cochinport.gov.in > 

Fri, Feb 11, 2022 11:06 AM 

4 attachments 

Sir 

Please find attached reply to your application No. DSHIP/R/P/22/00003 dated 05.01.2022. 

1-1-dittr / Regards, 

SAGA MALA 

7/;:f7 
1TATM'fift 
ailla 	 1 -: 

ititf7 7T. #tQf I Vipin R. Menoth 
?4Icllflc1 A4V I Traffic Mana er 

I 
Cochin Port Trust I Willingdon Island I Cochin-682009 I Kerala I INDIA 

Mobile/ Tif41Tq : +91 9947033789 I Tel/ 71-Tsf : +91 484 2582200/ 2666418 

tm@cochinport.gov.in  

DocLogoSmall.jPg 
7 KB 

GAR TVI A LA 

ariFf f 	13  

sagarmala.png 
6 KB 

logo-3.jpg 
156 KB 

RTI reply to Sri. Srishti Dewan.pdf 
576 KB 
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